

RE: Rate Mitigation

From: Alan Hibben <alan.hibben@rogers.com>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, Jeff Lyash <jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>, ken.hartwick@opg.com
Cc: "Nelms, Scott (ENERGY)" <scott.nelms@ontario.ca>, "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Wed, 08 Feb 2017 16:11:42 -0500

Useful.

Jeff/Ken, let me know if I could be helpful with that.

-----Original Message-----

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) [mailto:Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca]
Sent: February 8, 2017 4:06 PM
To: Jeff Lyash <jeffrey.lyash@opg.com>; alan.hibben@rogers.com;
ken.hartwick@opg.com
Cc: Nelms, Scott (ENERGY) <Scott.Nelms@ontario.ca>; Katona, Keley (ENERGY) <Keley.Katona@ontario.ca>
Subject: Rate Mitigation

Hi,

As the Ministry works through policy approval of the rate mitigation package, I think it would be very helpful if OPG begins to work through the Holdco model, the structuring of the financial instrument and other related issues. This way we can hit the ground running as we turn our attention to implementation next week.

Let me know if this works for you.

Serge

Sent from my iPad=